UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 29, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Jim McKnight, DCD

FROM: Raji Tripathi, CRGR Staff K,Zv Ezad/

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF CRGR RECORDS TO THE PUBLIC DOCUMENT ROOM
In accordance with the Charter of the Committee to Review Generic Requirements (CRGR), the
following CRGR meeting minutes are being released to the PDR to facilitate public access.

They are:

1. Minutes, dated April 3, 1997, Part | for CRGR Meeting No. 302, held on February 25,
1997 and CRGR Meeting No. 303, held on March 11, 1997.

2. Minutes, dated January 10, 1997, for CRGR Meeting No. 295, held on November 12,
1996.

3. Minutes, dated November 7, 1996, for CRGR Meeting No. 293, held on October 8,
1996.

4. Minutes, dated August 27, 1996, for CRGR Meeting No. 290, held on August 22, 1996.

5. Minutes, dated June 4, 1996, for CRGR Meeting No. 286, held on May'9, 1996 and
CRGR Meeting No. 287, held on May 17, 1996.

6. Minutes, dated April 22, 1996, for CRGR Meeting No. 283, held on March 22, 1996.

7. Minutes, dated July 20, 1995, for CRGR Meeting No. 269, held on February 14, 1995.
If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to call me. | can be reached
at 415-7584.

Attachments: As stated

cc w/o atts.:  J. Murphy, CRGR

C. Rossi, RES
J. Rosenthal, RES
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